State	Degree	e Program	Meets Requirements	Additional Information	Licensing Board	Credential
AL	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.abn.alabama.gov/	RN
AK	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	RN
AZ	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.azbn.gov/	RN
AR	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/	RN
				Out of state must work for 2 years and then apply for		
CA	BSN	Nursing	No	licensure by endorsement.	https://www.rn.ca.gov/	RN
CO	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	RN
CT	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing	RN
DE	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	RN
DC	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dchealth.dc.gov/	RN
FL	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://floridasnursing.gov/	RN
GA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing	RN
				Apply by endorsement, must have active employment		
HI	BSN	Nursing	Yes	in state.	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	RN
ID	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/	RN
IL	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html	RN
IN	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/	RN
IA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://nursing.iowa.gov/	RN
KS	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.ksbn.org/	RN
KY	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx	RN
LA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/	RN
ME	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/	RN
MD	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx	RN
MA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing	RN
MI	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing	RN
MN	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/	RN
MS	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	RN
MO	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	RN
MT	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.nurse.mt.gov/	RN
NE	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://dhhs.ne.goy/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx	RN
NV	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://nevadanursingboard.org/	RN
NH	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing	RN
NJ	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx	RN
NM	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://nmbon.sks.com/	RN
NY	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing	RN
NC	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing	RN
ND	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.ndbon.org/	RN
ОН	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/	RN
ОК	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.ok.gov/nursing/	RN
OR	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.oregon.gov/osbn	RN
PA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd	RN
RI	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses	RN
SC	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/	RN
SD	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://www.sdbon.org/	RN
TX	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.bon.state.tx.us/	RN
UT	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html	RN
VT	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/	RN
VA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/	RN
WA	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://nursing.wa.gov/	RN
WV	BSN	Nursing	Yes		http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx	RN
WI	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx	RN
WY	BSN	Nursing	Yes		https://wsbn.wyo.gov/	RN
** 1	3314	.vui siiig			mbattasanala fort	1114